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Ruth Nettles OO0 — O

From: Smaliwood, Mary [Mary.Smallwood@ruden.com]

Sent: Wednesday, May 20, 2009 2:11 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Subject: CWS Communities LP d/b/a Palm Valley (Revised Sheet W-4 for 2008 Annual Report

Attachments: 0364_001.pdf

The attached Revised Sheet W-4 is being filed on behalf of CWS Communities LP d/b/a Palm Valley. It includes the revised

Sheet W-4 {1 page) and a cover letter (1 page). The name and contact inforrnation of the person responsible for the electronic
filing is below.

IRS Circular 230 Disclosure: Please note that the views expressed herein or in any attachments hereto are not intended
to constitute a “reliance opinion” under applicable Treasury Regulations, and accordingly are not intended or written to
be used, and may not be used or relied upon, for the purpose of (i) avoiding tax-related penalties that may be imposed

by the Internal Revenue Service, or (ii} promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any tax-related
matters addressed herein.

; N
Mary Smailwood
Attorney

215 South Monroe Street

Suite 815

Tallahassee, FL 32301

Direct 850-412-2004 | Fax 850-412-1304
Mary.Smallwood@ruden.com | www.ruden.com

To subscribe to our advisories, please click here,

NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attachment to this e-mail message contains confidential information that may
be legally privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not review, retransmit, convert to hard copy, copy,
use or disseminate this e-mail or any attachments to it. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify us
immediately by return e-mail or by telephone at 954-764-6660 and delete this message. Please note that if this e-mail

message contains a forwarded message or is a reply to a prior message, some or all of the contents of this message or
any attachments may not have been produced by the sender.
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May 20, 2009

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk Via Electronic Filing.
Division of Commission Clerk and
Administrative Services
Florida Public Service Commission
‘2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahagsee, Florida 32399-0850

Re:  CWS8 Communities LP d/b/a Palm Valley, 2008 Annual Report Revised Sheet W-4

Dear Ms, Cole:

Enclosed for filing is the revised 2008 Annual Report Sheet W+4 for CWS Communities
LP d/b/a Palm Valley.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Enclosure

Ri64368390:1

Sincerely,

Mary F. Smallwood
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UTILITY NAME:

. CWS Communities LP dba Palm Valley

YEAR OF REPORT

DECEMBER 31, 2008
PUMPING AND PURCHASED WATER STATISTICS
Recorded
Water Finished Accounted For Total Water Water Sold
Purchased Water From Loss Through Pumtped And To
For Resale Wells Line Flushing Purchaseg Customers
{Omit 000's}) {Omit 00Q's) Etc. {Omit 000's) {Omit 000's)
(Omit 000's) [ (b} +(c}-td) |
la) (b} {c} (d} (e} {f}
January 2,173,000 2,173,000 2,334,992
February 2,043,000 2,043,000 2,628,308
March 2,225,000 2,225,000 2,432,576
April 2,279,000 2,279,000 2,441,650
May 2,807,000 2,807,000 2,434,920
June 2,187,000 2,187,000 2,850,262
July 1,851.000 1,951,000 3,237,586
August 1,970,000 1,870,000 2,589,466
September 1,896,000 1,888,000 2,148,189
Qctober 1,950,000 1,990,000 2,150,044
November 2,048,000 2,049,000 2,291,241
December 2,179,000 2,179,000 2,391,009
Total for Year 25,749,000 - 25,749,000 29,930,243
If water is purchased for resale, indicate the following:
Vendor
Point of delivery
If water is sold to other water wilities for redistribution, list names of such utilities below:
MAINS (FEET}
{ Kind of Pipe Diameter Removed End
] (PvC, Cast tron, of First of Added or of
Coated Steel, etc.) Pipe Year Abandoned Year
PVC 2 3,832 3,832
PVC 4 1,811 1,911
PVC @ 28,331 28,331
PVC 8 5,880 5880
PVC 12 720 720

W-4 Revised




